RESOLUTION NO.20- 2
INDIGENT SERVICES

RESOLUTION REMOVING GERRY HARVILL AS A MEMBER OF THE BONNER
COUNTY BOARD OF COMMUNITY GUARDIAN

WHEREAS, the Bonner County Board of Commissioners has determined that Gerry
Harvill has resigned his position as a member of the Bonner County Board of Community
Guardian; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Gerry Harvill is hereby removed from the
Bonner County Board of Community Guardian.

Upon a motion to adopt the text of the foregoing Resolution magds¢ by Gommissioner

Connolly and seconded by Commissioner B radshaul ,J the

foregoing was dul){ enacted as a Resolution of the Board of County Commissioners of Bonner
County, Idaho, on the | 3™y of MoV , 2020.
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ﬁa é;,:; % Bonner County Assistance

1500 Highway 2, Suite 122 e Sandpoint, ID 83864

November 4, 2020
Memorandum

To:  Bonner County Commissioners
From: Kevin Rothenberger, Director

Re: Resolution to remove one member from the Board of Community Guardian

Gerry Harvill has resigned her position with the Board of Community Guardian

Approved by Legal: S Wilson

from the Bonner County Board of Guardian.

A suggested motion would be: Mr. Chairman based on the information before us |
make a motion to approve Resolution 20 - _23_ for the removal of Gerry Harvill

— -~ I i,
Recommendation Acceptance: ()iyes o no g;; éié% /éé Date: /2 /Zé
Commissioner Dan McDonald, Chairman



